ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE & SAFETY DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT

Faulkner Lake

Maumelle

Five Mile

White Oak

Jaime Marrow
Office Assistant 11

BOD
19.4 mg/L (30 Max.)

22.9 mg/L (30Max.)

CBOD

12.4 mg/L (25 Max.)

14.8 mg/L (25 Max.)

February 2022 (AS OF 2/24/22)

LIS
11.6 mg/L (30 Max.)

21.8 mg/L (30 Max.)

1SS
9.9 mg/L (90 Max.)

21.5 mg/L (90 max.)



MR

WASTE WATER

1S/ BN \ORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY Y

Memorandum

TO: Michael Clayton

FROM: Scott Kerby

DATE: 3/2/2022

RE: Engineering Department Major Projects Status

Dark Hollow Interceptor 2019 CIPP Rehabilitation: The project is substantially complete.
The project closeout process has begun.

Rose City and Military Drive Basins Pipe Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation: The contractor
began working on September 10, 2021. The contractor has successfully completed 7,264 linear
feet of 26,215 linear feet of the pipe bursting project to date.

Rose City and Military Drive Basins CIPP 2021 Rehabilitation: The contractor has
completed approximately 100% of the pre-cleaning and televising. The contractor has
successfully completed approximately 13,447 linear feet of 27,285 linear feet of CIPP to date.

Dixie and Baring Cross Basins Pipe Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation Project: This project
consists of pipe bursting 18,858 linear feet of 6” and 8” sanitary sewer mains and externally
reconnecting approximately 398 services. The contract was executed in January 2022, but the
Notice to Proceed has not been issued.

Bridgestone Pump Station Gravity Conversion: This project consists of installation of
approximately 2,367 linear feet of 8 gravity sewer in order to decommission the Bridgeway
Pump Station. The contractor has installed all of the infrastructure on the project. Testing and
activation of the newly installed gravity main is scheduled to be completed within the week of
March 7, 2022.

Curtis Sykes and Meadow Park CIPP 2021 Rehabilitation Project: This project consists of
CIPP rehabilitation of 20,955 linear feet of 6”-15” secondary sewer mains. The Notice of Award
was issued to Suncoast Infrastructure on February 18, 2022.

Lower Riverside Interceptor CIPP 2017 Rehabilitation Project: This project consists of
CIPP rehabilitation of 4,344 linear feet of 54” reinforced concrete pipe. The scope of the project
begins two line segments upstream of the Faulkner Lake WRF headworks and continue upstream
for 4,344 linear feet. Bids were opened on February 17, 2022, and two bidders submitted
proposals. Insituform Technologies, LLC is the low bidder with a bid amount of $4,272,238.44.
A recommendation for award is on the agenda for Committee review and approval.

7400 BAUCUM PIKE PHONE (501) 945-7186
P.O. BOX 17898 FAX (501) 945-3716
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898



Curtis Sykes and Meadow Park Basins Pipe Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation Project: This
project consists of pipe bursting rehabilitation of 27,194 linear feet of 6 and 8” secondary
sanitary sewer mains and external reconnection of approximately 493 services. Bids are
scheduled to be opened on March 10, 2022.

Biosolids Removal and Land Application: This project consists of removal of approximately
3,000 Dry Tons of biosolids from the Five Mile Creek Polishing Pond and approximately 3,500
Dry Tons of biosolids from the Faulkner Lake east lagoon. Bids were received on February 10,
2022, and J & B Tanker, Inc. is the low bidder for the project with a bid amount of $772,285.00.
A recommendation to award the contract is on the agenda.




MR

AN NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY N

Memorandum

TO: Michael Clayton

FROM: Marybeth Eggleston

DATE: 3/01/2022

RE: Environmental Compliance & Safety Status Report

First quarter biomonitoring for all four plants has been completed.

The Five Mile Creek Treatment Plant permit renewal application was submitted to ADEQ
on 2/7/22.

The Five Mile Creek Treatment Plant permit renewal application was determined to be
administratively correct on 2/15/22 and will now begin the renewal process at ADEQ.

ADEQ performed a Compliance Evaluation Inspection on the Maumelle Treatment Plant
2/10/2022.

The February safety meeting on “Ergonomics and Safe Lifting” was conducted via online
activity. The video was posted, an email was sent to all staff with instructions on how to
access it, and the timeline within to watch and send signed acknowledgement.

7400 BAUCUM PIKE PHONE (501) 945-7186
P.0. BOX 17898 FAX (501) 945-2367
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898



MR

WASTE WATER

]S/ BN NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY AN
Memorandum
TO: Michael Clayton
FROM: Lyle Leubner
DATE: 2/28/2022
RE: Treatment Report

White Oak Plant
e Barscreen rake #1 still awaiting repairs.

Five Mile Plant

e Removal of flow restrictive effluent weir to be conducted this month, as weather and staff
permits. New effluent magmeter will be in service at that time. Provisions to alarm should meter
vault flood are installed. (carryover from last month)

e SCADA programming to allow operator to adjust influent lag pump and barscreen control
setpoints remotely completed.

e The Influent lag pump controls received a real-world operation condition and successfully
operated for 10 hours on 2/22. Short term peak flow exceeded 20 MGD and prevented station
from developing “High Wetwell” alarm conditions. Minor programming bugs were also
discovered and corrected.

e Old wetwell grinder pump alarms and statuses have been connected to the influent PLC and
incorporated into the SCADA system.

e Operators installed new tracks on FM excavator and have begun utilizing it for various grounds
improvements.

Faulkner Lake Plant
e Sludge underflow alarm meters installed on primary clarifiers 1 &2 to alert staff regarding
clogging conditions.
e Clarifier Launder Cover contractor intends to begin onsite work at the end of March.

Maumelle Plant
e Effluent Pump #1 failed, and approval was provided to local repair shop to move forward with
rebuild services.

General Items
e Remote work of SCADA programmer has been a success thus far. He has been able to continue
moving plant SCADA expansion forward.

7400 BAUCUM PIKE PHONE (501) 945-7186
P.O. BOX 17898 FAX (501) 945-3716
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898



9l 9 ol
12 9 8¢
66 (A4 1S
128'eS 18761 85've
659612 GGS‘C0L | ¥OL9LL
0
I 0 I
I 0 I
(44 8l €C
(44 8 14"
891 0 891
62 €l 9l
143 Ll Ll
0
] L ]
4] 14 6
Gl 29 €g
161 96 66
alA 29Q AON 190 des pny Inc ung AeN 1dy en go4 uer

110day deday YA0MN 81eq-0] -1ed A 1202
Juswiaedag WaSAS suonds||0D MHEIN

Juswiade|day - suondadsuj
M3N - suondadsuj
(471) wreiboud souelSISSY

SaUIT 92IAIS

(37) ALDD auljadid
(47) Buiues)d auljadid

aoueUAIUIRIN

108UU02sIq - de |
uone|eIsu| Man - de
uone|eISu| MaN - 8]Joyue
geysy - sjoyue

Jieday - sjoyue

(47) o usdo

Jreday uiod

uoldNIIsuoc)d

13Yy10

anss| e\ 89104 MYIN

anss| ajoyue|A J0 U METIN
anss| aul sleALd

S|[eD MaiD a|gqnoJ L

sisanbay [ejo L

s1sanbay 891A18S

alVa

AILYMILSYM




144
S¢
14

6S
29Q

0¢
€¢
v

€9
AON

LT
[44
8¢
[4)
PO

ST
0c¢
€€

474
dag

€T
61
[43

8¢
Sny

€T
LT
o€
S€
Inr

1
LT
6¢

€€
unr

0]
T
6¢

LT
Aen

s1ea\ € 15ET SA @LA 0SS dAnEeNWND

144

9C
ady

6T
144
JeN

i
81
go4

c

@ 1N M~ N A m

-

eoe
10t
0c¢oc
6T0¢
810¢

0T

0c¢

o€

ov

0s

09

0L

O

0SS




— MNR

AGENDA FOR
NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE
MEETING
RE: Committee Meeting
PLACE: Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant Admin Conference Room
7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117
DATE: March 8, 2022
TIME: 12:15 PM

(1) RoLL CALL OF THE COMMITTEE MEMBERS

(2) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY 8, 2022, MEETING

(3) CAsH DISBURSEMENTS FOR FEBRUARY 2022

(4) FINANCIAL REPORT FOR FEBRUARY 2022

(5) LOWER RIVERSIDE INTERCEPTOR CIPP 2017 REHABILITATION PROJECT
(6) BIOSOLIDS REMOVAL AND LAND APPLICATION

(7) PURCHASE COMPACT TRACK LOADER

(8) AMENDMENT TO THE NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY DEFINED BENEFIT
PENSION PLAN AND TRUST

MR
¥



(1)

ROLL CALL of the COMMITTEE MEMBERS

MR
¥



(@)

NEW BUSINESS

ACTION REQUESTED

Approval of the Minutes of the February 8, 2022, Committee Meeting

MR
¥



NORTH LITTLE ROCK
WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE

MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 8, 2022

A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee was
held on Tuesday, February 8, 2022 at the administrative offices located at the
Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant.

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately
12:20 p.m. The roll was called and a quorum was present. Those in attendance at
the meeting were Mr. K.W. Matthews, Mr. Ed Nelson and Ms. Karen Bryant. Also
in attendance were Mr. Michael Clayton, Director, Ms. Gina Briley, Ms. Sarah
Smith, Mayor’s Chief of Staff, with the City of Maumelle, Mr. Scott Hilburn and
Dawn Harmon.

First, the Committee reviewed the minutes of its January 11, 2022 meeting.
After review, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to
approve the January 11, 2022 minutes. The motion carried unanimously.

Next, the Committee reviewed the cash disbursements for the month of
January 2022. There being no questions or comments, a motion was made by Mr.
Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to approve the cash disbursements for January
2022 reflecting total cash disbursements of $1,859,474.68 and fund transfers
between accounts of $1,478,750.00. The motion carried unanimously.

Upon motion made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, the Committee
unanimously approved the Financial Statement for January 2022.

Director Clayton then reported that the staff received bids for the “Curtis
Sykes and Meadow Park Basins CIPP 2021 Rehabilitation Project” on Thursday,
January 13, 2022 at 1:00 p.m. This project includes the internal lining of
approximately 20,955 linear feet of 6", 8", 10", 12" and 15" gravity sewer mains.
The low bid was submitted by Suncoast Infrastructure, Inc. in the amount of
$1,003,165.00. The bid tabulation was attached to the agenda for review by the
Committee. After discussion, a motion was made by Ms. Bryant, seconded by Mr.
Nelson, to authorize the staff to award the contract for the Curtis Sykes and
Meadow Park Basins CIPP 2021 Rehabilitation Project to Suncoast Infrastructure,
Inc. in the amount of $1,003,165.00. The motion carried unanimously.



After review of the invoices received for the property and general liability
insurance for 2.01.2022 through 1.31.2023, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson,
seconded by Ms. Bryant, to authorize payment to the Arkansas Municipal League in
the amount of $110,589.76, which 1s a 3.25% increase over the amount paid last
year. Mr. Nelson noted that in 2020, APERMA (former insurance carrier) ceased
operations but member entities were still to receive an assessment. Mr. Nelson
asked the staff to confirm that the Utility has no further responsibility to APERMA
and would not receive any future assessments.

A motion was then made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to excuse
the absences of Mr. Smith and Mr. Stephens from the meeting. The motion carried
unanimously.

Mr. Nelson then updated the Committee on the Retirement Committee. He
said due to Mr. Smith’s busy work schedule, he has had difficulty in attending the
meetings. Therefore, Mr. Nelson asked the Committee to consider replacing Mr.
Smith with Mr. Stephens on the Retirement Committee. Currently, the retirement
committee meets quarterly. After discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson,
seconded by Ms. Bryant, to replace Mr. Smith with Mr. Stephens on the Retirement
Committee. The motion carried unanimously.

There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was

made by Mr. Nelson to adjourn the meeting. The motion carried unanimously, and
the meeting was adjourned at approximately 12:36 p.m.

APPROVED AS TO FORM: RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

K. W. MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN SYLVESTER SMITH,
VICE-CHAIRMAN/SECRETARY



3)

CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR FEBRUARY 2022

ACTION REQUESTED

Approval of the Cash Disbursements for February 2022 showing total
Cash Disbursements of $1,929,850.43 and
Fund Transfers between accounts of $1,557,100.00.

MR



1 abed

sgel xapu| ‘Jauue|d AlYuo ‘Jsuueld Ap@aM 867G 1odaqg 8010 8T0VS
9z2alnuy ‘sasnd ‘sape|g Jadipn
‘pIN|4 18dIAA ‘U YeIsowsy L ‘s|pueH 400 JousixT ‘s|pueH Mopulp 189S Jeg Aid  85°TZe "ou| ‘$8101S aAnowoIny A|18y,0 LT0VS
sug ||ug ‘sape|g |lezmes ‘19x0er ANIGISIA UBIH ‘XIIN 10 919AD-¢ 'saiL diZ  T.'€6T WpaID apelL duQ [ended 9T0VS
LTT nun abueyd 18yi4 ® 10 29°90T 1a1uaD1es|4AN STOVS
BuueaulBu3 ul J1ano|d uo |ed 32IAI8S 00°002 ‘ou| ‘osday-onaN YTOVS
S9A0|D Y91 O 'sdA0| B|UNN ‘sloog diH €2°928 sjoo] 7 salddns edidiuniy 7197 €TOovS
dlIN Te 1010\ 18S 0] [ejusy Ul 00°00S 9JINISS [elusy suelD suwif ¢10vs
slueUWaY 9SO0H ‘Yald Yo0NeN
‘191 M\ pamog ‘ueIpAH 47 008 ‘1S0d 891 ‘uel Ay s|genod ‘s|ddIN aulT Iy
‘aSOH ,00Z ‘s|emod PooA\ ‘aqnT alipn % ureyd ‘sdwe|d asoH ‘Buljs uojAN ‘ung
a|dels ‘yio|D alempieH ‘s|elanQ qig ‘1axealg ureyd 19||0y ‘sajddiN sseug ‘SaneA
|reg ‘sbuidnod ‘siardepy Y0ooH AeH ‘poy papealyl ‘sioyouy abpap ‘siaysem
3907 ‘sInuo07 ‘siaysepn ‘ade] 10nQ ‘ade] 21U0N99|T ‘INOWNS) ‘JusWIeal] SSe|D
‘ues|D aANON BI1997 ‘Saydual OquIoD ‘Sio1oenx3 Malds ‘Buigny ‘salleneg $6'G8T'Z alempJleH s,wnH TTOVS
spelig 7 [leN I\ ‘S19dld 1epad L6 S$80IAIBS 1IpaiD 10daQ awoH 0TOYS
uoneoo|sy Joydsossiul AousBiaw3 IN-G - TZ0Z/TE/ZT NIY) SOAS [eUOISS8J0Id 00°000°'0E S81eI00SSY Ji[eH 600%S
Slo1elauas) uny JaAIY % YoolgyeQ 1o} |9sald 009t *ou| ‘vewdey) R usaID 8001S
gleg aSoH ‘SaAeA |eg ‘9]ZZON 9SOH sselg ‘lswweH
Me[D ‘19|[elA Jagqany ‘9]0d UoISua1x3 ‘SySBA 1SN ‘S1S0d ‘@aua- Alofes abuelQ 89'STE dljawne Uos pue Jajn4 100¥S
6 NUN 1ejd Wiy png ‘dLOM 1e JSMOA 10} SWB)S SAJeA pue salll 90'STY 90IAISS 8111 189]4 900t
[emauay NwIad 9|IN-G ‘siuswalinbay nwiad 1d Yy 0z'26v'S ‘0D S92IAISS [RIUSWUOIIAUT G00YS
a/emyos 0] ajepdn pu3 JesA 0S5°Z91'T aleneud ¥00YS
Aeg [e1sA1D Joj uonasnH ‘sape|g AN ‘siaddins aipn
‘Buiysng Bulonpay ‘sbuiysng onse|d ‘sinuyoo7 ‘eiddiN 1sedaiq ‘peaylayrea
‘NNPU0D ‘DA ‘WUBIL [eaS ‘siaidepy ‘1exealg Hg ‘sall a|qeDd ‘dey-AL GT'68E'C "ou| ‘Alddns 21309|3 nol||3 €00vS
saimonis % sbp|g d114 subis uswaoe|day 00'G9.L solydels % subis ¥ s|gnoq Z00vS
usni4 ‘azsalnuy ‘reisowlssy | ‘dwnd Jayep paoeday ‘esoubeiq - 2TT# WUN TT¥2y'T "ou| Jreday oiny s,rA TO0VS
T# 1S3 - uoisianuo) Alinelo) uonels dwnd Aemabplg 00 0EY'LE Auedwo) uononnsuo) puoweid 000¥S
Arenuer - yoddns JaindwoopiomiaN AlYIUOW 00°00G'9 wosues "y ||e1ed 666ES
3j|swneN ® POOMIBYS - Sfemausy puog 00°002 ABins YN O 866€£S
9OIAISS WIOYUN - BJIAIBS [9MOL 91BN ZL'7/9'T seju) L66€S
skay areoldng pue 3007 Juswaoe|day 09'€8T aJes pue 3007 s,/|Ig 966€S
Aieyreg g86# MUN 6666 sianIno Alsneg S66ES
spig Jo} 1sanbay uoneolddy pueT pijosolg :py [eba7 +9'G6E anszeo Jeloows sesuernly 766ES
d1W 1e sreday duind TZ'926'C sa1bojouyoa | pinj4 paoueApY £66£S
aafojdw3 T - 894 Bunsa] JoretadQ Al SSeID 00°0F IMMWOId 266€S
NOILdIYOS3dA 1INNOINY Ol 319VAvVd #
ADO3AHO AD

220z ‘8z Areniqge
SININISHNGSIA HSVYD
HILVYMILSYM MO0d 371117 HLIHON



Z 9bed

1anny 100y - 8reld 97/ ‘abieyd lesys 5586 [93)S pue adid HagieH Ly0vS
sioresauao IN-G 10} [8N4 9T°088'Z "ou| ‘uewdey) 7 usaI9 9r0OvS
s100l01d SnoleA 10} BU0IS pue [9ARIS) 69°E86'6 salend urejunojy aluelo SYOvS
san) 0] eiawe) - sabuey) Buiddiys T6°€e x3pa- Y0¥S
T 818D d17d - 83IAI8S 8uoyd [180 S6'ES "ou| ‘Buiyiooq EVOYS
Arenuer - xe| Buiployyim are1s +Z'STT'ST uonensIuIWPY % dduRUIH 4O 1d8Q Zrors
Ja1doD ulwpy - abelanQ 7 adurUBURIN 69°60T xewreleq TYOvS
220z uer - Xe] ssiyoueld §/'G85°/8 %004 8|7 YuoN Jo Ao (0012
220z uer - xe] sslyoueld zZ'¥8S'ZT ajpwne jo Ao 6€0VS
18NN 100y 10} Led 88°ET "0ul ‘'YSN Xaua) 8€0vS
aouelnsu| eluawsa|ddns pred aakoldw3 £6°8/.€ ‘0D 8dueINSU| 817 [enINN uoisog LE0VS
‘Z prepn - sireday Ny 9 pos TT'#S8 "Ou| ‘ulied Jn] @ pos sesueily 9E0S
SyoayD areledas g pajuem IOpUsA-Yoeq 1UasS Sem 3aayDd - aloA-enBeaT fedidiuniy sesuexly GEOVS
usalosieg O/ Jo) saxeld suleals £/°86T'Y ABojouyda] [elasnpu| paljddy YeovS
dlN
loy Buiysng ‘sdens 8joH-z ‘1aurens ‘siaydepy ‘suoiun ‘s|j3 ‘adid DA 08 YOS Si'67T "ou| Alddns pai|lvy €E0vs
ure|\ 92104 UOISIBAIQ] 3|jswineA - Siluswased g Buipioday 00°09 391D Aluno) pisejnd -1WAdo9|3
8bIns OF d.LIN ‘reuisnpul suljjod ‘v# d.LIN ‘UreiN dLIN :Siiig 01093 66°6ET 9T KBiayug ceors
162 "M TO. ‘3 djoulwas ‘A|[eA a||swneN ¥|0JoN
‘Ua 49 D2 ‘U89 S|IIH abesQ ‘UsH M\ sjouUIWBS ‘USD piolpag MaN S|lig SeD ST'ZST AB1suz wiodisuad TE0VS
sbuiysng ‘sqing dwe juadsalon|4 ‘sall a|qeD ‘sde] Iun papIS-T 8E'8EE Aiddns 211109|3 8[essjoyM 0€0vS
d1 IN-G 108loid Jejos - 6# uoneolddy 05°/8€'v0T 0711 ‘fejos HoH uns 620vS
sbn|d peaH xaH ‘sug |Ild 8965 arempreH Asjuels 8¢0vS
lojelaua peoljrey aixiy 01 sireday 9'8€€ D171 ‘lamod dd L20vS
YT Uun sioyses ‘sjjog 8¢'¢e vod 9¢01S
pind 43a Tv'LST "ou| ‘wnajoliad Auend STA0) 2°1
Buiddiys ‘1oge ‘1nox007 /M
UONMS J0IND aANISod ‘Aieneg Bunjueld /60T NUN ‘0T JajreiL/ioge] ‘deogny 98'08T°C swdinb3 % »oni1 sismod ¥2ovs
dLIN - 1awAjod pinbim 00°00€'9 "ou| ‘0814j0d €20vS
aALIQ Mredsbury ¥ - s1disday MOJUBAQ 1amas asinquidy 80°66E uolled Ia1ad 22075
salieneg
‘eInalS ‘sbn|d Je3 ‘1ebng ‘laded Ado) ‘9alo) ‘laweal) ‘|ase] ‘xapu| ‘siepulg 20’6V S19Npo.id 3210 sniad T20¥S
lAing ‘sbury speio Se'8yT yue] ondas 81810U0) UOSISNRd 020vS
220z oy san@ Bunesedo  00°50L'6€ SI9vd 6TOVS
NOILdI40Ss3d INNOWNY Ol 319VAVd #
ADOIHOD AD

¢c0¢

‘gz Areniga4

SIN3INISINGSId HSVO
d3LVMILSVM HO0d F1L1ITHLHON



¢ abed

Oel 14 - II'9 SeD 60°616'T ABisuz ulodiayua)d SL0VS
d1OM ‘suoofe OM ‘usalosieg OM :s|lig 911993 9/°269°9T ABisuz v.0vS
[eluay 1epullko 28'Sy 03S[3/W\ €L07S
aakojldw3 T - sanqg diysiaquiaN 00°0LT uonelapa- JUBWUOIIAUT JaTe 2.0tS
ume eyaq ‘ge d114 4a Aydiniy
‘d11d ‘dLlIN MooigxeQ ‘Om/uew|idH ‘NNIIIYS ‘dLOM ‘dLIN-G S|ig J1s1ep\ LS'28EC san T.0vS
poY
dllesoyd/m Yyloig D4-IN ‘sanadid sse|9 a|qesodsiq ‘Jayng Hd ‘18)ji4 Jaqid SSe|9 6.°28T'C jooganig vsn 0L0%S
¥¥T nuN - sjreibid ‘sdwe LTTLT D77 ‘oddyoniL 69075
124
‘ZvT ‘TPT S.U0DIe// X0g [00] |98]S Jamelg-y X T ‘Saxog |00 |991S Jameld-€ X 2 68°/GS ue|d upaiD Addns Jojoel | 89015
deos ysem Jed |suedold wnid [e9 G5 81062 uswdinb3 1 ® 1 L901S
G pse adid ,9€ Ae| 01 Xxog Yyouall Sy'v2S‘ s[ejusy }aquns 99075
SINN XaH AneaH zz'ST "ou| Jjog re1s S90vS
2202/T2/T ybnoiyy sad10Aul SISS T20Z 22°020' VY "oul ‘dnoio NCYH ¥90vrS
JapeoT elogny €62 IuN 18X9ng 1u0J4 Uo JapullAD dlnelphAH sireday TS Y8 wawdinb3 7 3ani| slemod £90vS
[eISOA TZZT Ye Aemanlq Inod 00°052'2 [eaN.o dijiiud 290tS
Jaweal) MNu| ped dweis ‘sabpuye) Jsuo |
‘sayonod Buneuiwe ‘dwels laqgny ‘preog sy ‘Sjemo] Jaded ‘sqel xapu|
'SaALIQ gSN ‘sadiM Jueosjulsig ‘saleneg ‘preoqdi|D’suad 99 ‘sdnd JoH weod §9°/T. S1dNpold 83140 sniad T901S
198l01d Ure|\ 82104 UOISIBAIQ Bj|dWnNe 8y} 10} Sluswase ¢ 00°0SE'T UOSYJB[ SA0T UUY Bloured 090%S
pini4 Jadipn ‘seueneg 2z'09. "0U| ‘S3I01S dAowoINY A|j19d,0 650175
9314 3arefeyiyd/oltes|d €6'ey salsnpu| aby MaN 85015
9JIAIBS pasnyay Jawolsng -1a smayneN unsnc TO8e |[ed 8dIAI8S 00°72¢ sisife10ads Jaisesiq ois N LS01S
saseg Alue/ ‘sl@aneH ‘sued ‘Syuis/epoway doys asueuslurey dwnd 96°082'T S,9M07 95015
ovT NUN salll ¢ 0090 all| aleisiau| j1e(0) 741
TOT/3IXIY Joj Jajjdw| ¥T°62S'T *ou] ‘Alddns 79 Juswnisu ¥S0vS
lsdnpsuell d1N/MgG pUe ||ug 3100 ‘i prep/iolenedx3 €8°L€S [eusy s,wnH A(0)74°]
3Jod X3 sse|biaqi4 ‘BuignL Yuuys ‘smoq|3
‘sBuidno) ‘sbumi4 aseals ‘sdweld asoH ‘BAeA |99 ‘sqleg 8soH ‘molred [98YM 20672 afempieH s,wnH 250tS
S[eIA 91SeM OO Jo [esodsid €0°TT6'T D771 ‘S921MI8S [eluswuoiiaug abellaH TSOS
b1 ‘sivydepy ‘ape|g mes Je|d4 ST ‘lreday elowed /9°/69'T s1npolid Aunn preusH (015(0)74°]
d1 pue d1OM Jo} siapullAD apixoiqQ InjnS pue sulolyd 9T'G8Y'E s[edlwayd soloseH 617015
UOUSIM 18IN [Bued pasied od ¢T
‘youaim adid [9a1s ‘b doug ‘youaipn oquine ajgeisnipy ‘youaipn dens Jaqgny
‘sal] a|qeD dooTH00oH ‘SI81Sa] UNJIID ‘S18S JaAd MBIIS ‘SlswweH molg
peaq ‘sialld wior punodwo) ‘sidlld 9SON 8|paaN - SUODIBA 10} S|00] PaLOSSY 6EZYE sjoo] 1ybial4 JoqteH S80S
NOILdIYOSs3d INNONYV 01 379VvAvd #
MO3IHO pio)

220z ‘8z Areniqge
SININISHNGSIA HSVYD
HILVYMILSYM MO0d 371117 HLIHON



¥ abed

doys ey dwnd - 18s0|D 100d 05°60T D71 aJempleH Od LOTYS
Sd X0JIIAA / ST119 TVNIA YeQ aAIT % pealswied © SI819|\ mes :s||ig 21119913 v/°'6S/ 2111083 Y20y 9|17 YylUoN 90T¥S
ZST# Jajrel] - buiddiys + Apog 921AI8S 10} J|8yS [eIU0ZUoH 8Z'G/2 D71 ‘sia|iel L spimuoneN SOT¥S
d114 1e sajuAN adaiD 1eall 00'STY Juswabeue\ LN [RUOISSBJ0Id Ud3ID) "IN Y0TVS
Bunieauibuz - Jaded puog 19Mu| .98 95°G8 "0u| ‘oiday-0118 N €0TYS
"1 SMaUNe\ unsnr 1082 Jreday Ioj 81210U0D 02 V6 9]1a1ou0) AnaT 20T¥S
S90IMIBS [eba] predaid 8akojdw3 0268 pIaIYS reba TOTYS
SOA0|9D J8yjea] paulT] .w:>>0h_ al] 1/ydley .ww>o_0 >M>>M>>OE._. .w®>o_mu S, J9Ald ._N.wmm_._u S|00] ¥ ww__n_n_sw _mn__o_::_\/_ 1971 00TVS
dd1D 1a Arenin AuD 8soy - €#1s3 vT°8TT'vET D711 ‘salfbojouyda | wioynusu| 66015
Ireday py gn|o/eAY 997 - abnes/m aul Yi Ajod :9A93IS/M [eg IUNN 92" 9P "ou| ‘salbojouysal NDI 8607
Z
PIepA T2 Moeld \szm ”m PIepn sHio4 .Hmv_o:m .‘_m_umo|_ ”m PIEAA 19X0Ng % J0JeAedXd OM.MN@.m lelusy s,wnH /16019
Ired 1e0l4 ouseld .9 Iv'16 s1onpoid Aunn preusy 96075
geT - 8U0IBdY G/'8/E Auedwo) yoeH S60%7S
dl IIN-G 10} [9ARID (09°220'T salrend urejuno alueI 76075
22ITElL - 22/TIZ - DVAH ge luswaaiby soueusiueN G/ 'ZTE'9 "du| “*0D d2INIBS SqqID €607
PalUNOIA 3111 €ZT WUN 6€'891 90IAISS 3l1] 1994 Z607S
geT - bunsa | aseal % |IO S[eIA dbelols £17°€80°C J1JHuaIdS Jaysid T60%S
Sd 8810 de9 ||ig ou108|3 9£°€ZZ dooD 211993 18414 06075
safirey) Buiddiys send 98°/2 x3pad 68015
(Bunsa] ssealn % I0) geT - s|pUUN4 MO|4 BN 69°0TT'C "0U| ‘sS81dX3 [eIUBWUOIIAUT 88075
Burnissuibug - abeianQ % asueualure Jaidod /9°€2T xewrereq 180%S
Z'T'0 sprep - sireday 1eydsy /21912 "0D UOoNINASUOD piojueID 98075
YdoJeN JO YIUOW - J31ud) Ssau||oM @ahojdw3 00 vTE'E yyeaH Joy Jawa) abueyd 58075
%001S qeT - Jaded 19]101 ® S|9MOL PI0d4-D 2.°ZVE D71 ‘sesuely jo salisnpu| Apelig 7807
220z o4 - J8qi4 pateys 959zt 191V €807
uer/ead ||eD :g8d/994 JaqWIBIN 09°'2TY WaISAS [[eD-dUQ sesuexly Z80vS
d.114 - wswsal3 jemo|g LEv8L ABojouyoa | [emnsnpuj paijddy T80%S
2202 910 18114 ‘TZ0Z 10 1seT ss|dwes yrewyouag OO 90°0LY suonn|os [ednAjeuy pasueApy 08075
YONiL S18mod 01 pamo] TTT MUN GL'€/2 K1anooay 1-v 6,05
2202/€T/Z Buipu3 pouad Aed - saxe] |joifed G6°,08'Sh usodaq xe] ||j0iked 70-dd
2202/€T/2 Buipuz Aed sBuines [elusws|ddns pred 8akojdw3 9t°'€80'c SUONN|OS JuUBWaINaY spIMUONEeN ¥0-LV¥N
aafojdw3 T - 2z/ST/2 lI0ihed weibold ssaull4 aakoldw3 €61 Jauad Alunwwo)d HIN 8/0VS
ZZ/ET/Z lloihed Buini sjgeireyd eakoldw 00l Aep\ pauun sesuesly jo LeaH L10VS
22/ST/Z lloihed seakoldw3 1 - sjuswAed uoddns pliyd 08'508 Nas asnoybuures|d 3500 9/0%S
NOILdI¥OS3A INNOWY Ol 319vAvd #
MO3IHD MO

220z ‘8z Areniqge
SININISHNGSIA HSVYD

d3LVMILSVM HO0d F1L1ITHLHON



G abed

3L z319)seo ‘bnid Iseq4 0T'8CT'E d71 ure ® aiop LETYS
Jajaweloy ‘BuisnoH ‘siaurelay ‘Assy a|ddiN/ioreinbay auuoyD Jof sued 9SIN v4°2/0'T XI0/\ |013U0D 9ETYS
suond9||0D ‘sdO ‘e dwnd ‘geT - s||yay 1eulged piv 1siid 82'2EY se GETYS
90IAISS WLOJIUN ‘BIIAISS [oMO] 9 1IN APjeap-Ig S6°268 sejn YETYS
Jojelauas) sjjswnely Joy Aleneg 98°02T s Alsneg €ETYS
dl17d - sieyealg undip TL'¢y "au] ‘wod1d8IIquUOEWOINY ZETYS
vAvOS 10} 821MI3S 3|ION AJUOIN 0£7902'C Agon 191V TETYS
spig 1o} 1sanbay ddID apisianly JamoT :py [eba 26'ST. anazeo eloowaq sesuexly 0STYS
ysnig  asealo ‘uiq ‘pues buineq 12°2.¥'T 'ou| ‘Bunsodwo) ueslBwy YARZS
sloyouy peatyL
'SINNS PBANOIS AleD ‘siaxdelg 8|buy dulZ ‘eseq 1S0d INNS AleD ‘UdBIdS USBN 02 26°9TY "ou| Alddns pai|lvy 8¢1vS
douelInsu| [eyuswalddng pred aakojdwz 82°02S'T ovdv LCTYS
Sd suljjoD Joy dwind uipjueld .z 00°82Z'9 salbojouyaa | pinj4 pasueApy 9CTIPYS
65987STIN9TWINNIVHE NIA 2X¥ LO9AIN [euoneussiul zzoz YoniL dwng £ sse|0 T #2'G22' 0T Slaua) oniL ysny STAN ]
sisAjeuy [eloueuld w9 BuoT - Z20Z/TE/T NIYI SOAS [euoISSajold 00°000'S S9JIAISS [eloueUl] Uep||IM VZivs
aouelnsu| rewuswsalddns pred aaAoldw3 S5610'T '00 dauelInsu| [euoleN uoibulysepn X AR
1112, AND 8s0Y - 868/T X0g [eludY X0g JedA-T 00'86€ 9JINISS [e1S0d SN ZCTvS
deuns ajoH-T ‘18uels dwnr ‘sa|qeD J1a1soog ‘19S 18ydley
s,uel1o11199|3 ‘sbnT Jaddo) ‘IO pI9IYS [oueylg ‘aul Wil ‘saxog uonoung ‘spoy
punois) Jaddo) ‘ade] [ea11198]3 ‘SINN %207 ‘Jamo|g Sse9 ‘uswieal] Uy all4 £9°/69 S82IAISS Upal) 10dag swoH T2IVS
aoueinsu| reuswsa|ddns pred aafodw3 8/°€8/ aJI7 [eluojod 02TVS
ua9 aIxig ‘ua spIo
©yaIn3 ‘ua9 [adeyd uoike|D ‘d 114 ‘Ua9 31D deo ‘sexeT unsny s||ig seS 05'82S'S ABiauz uiodimua) 6TTYS
ue|d UOISUad Jo} S82IAIBS Juawisanu] AUd 05 2ZVe'T ‘0D 1snJ] asuduswy 8TTVS
Jaonpay
1ea9 ‘suld axey ‘Yeys aAlQ ‘Y1da /M peaH aey - d1LOM 10} sied aredS 8¥'892'6 "ou| ‘salisnpu] uedinA LTTYS
ped! T + abesn - ||ig duoyd [190 98°266'C SS8[aJIM UOZLIBA 9TTYS
geT - piepuels Bunss | eluowwy 86°.0S 300gen|g vsn STTYS
AdoD pleH - sjuswalels [eloueulH [eluaWUIBA0S Buredald 01 apine 00°/2Y siaInay uoswoy | YTTYS
0GT Xonil J8Aeids uoissaidwo) [e9-g 9€°/2 arempieH Asjuels ETTYS
asn Jreday 3 ule|\ - sadip Aemy WIS ‘S|GMOL PIo4lINIAL JuelsjuIsia 110G "ou| ‘sfedlwayD eds TANA 7
1S Yi¢ 01 saliaAl|a@ Bu0lS 7§ [9ABID ¢¢/8/¢ SL'E6Y Bupponi 1 sawin4 Auuos TITYS
SdO - S9A0|D 3|IN IX S8seD § 00°€0V'T S9les [edlweyd MeS 0TTYS
€# Jaylrejd Arewnd - ZXpX, /T dleld wnuiwnly T 8€/2 Alddns agn % adid 60TYS
spreog dijD ‘seuaneq ‘sieays ‘ade] Bulage
‘siauo] ‘1aded ‘repusie) xsaq ‘sanug yseld ‘1ebns ‘Jsweal)d ‘9ay0) ‘suad 00°LYS S19Npold 3210 Shnad 80TVS
NOILdIYOSs3d INNONYV 01 379VvAvd #
MO3IHO pio)

¢c0¢

‘gz Areniga4

SIN3INISINGSId HSVO
d3LVMILSVM HO0d F1L1ITHLHON



9 abed

2202 YaJte\ aouelinsu| yeaH aakojdw3 - juswhed wniwald v'€0.L'v. pun4d njauag yyeaH edpiuniy 99TV
lopuap Buoipy - dlOoA GOTVS
"1Q MJed 02T lreday Joj 91040u0) T.'066'T 81210U0D Ana 1420972°1
SOA0|D YIOAN JBYrea paull €6'TZE s|oo % sal|ddng [edouniy T €9TVS
9uIT JIoMO0d % 9J3Ua4 U] - SiIayljows N GOT - @911 saAOWLDY O0.000.N 90IAISS 99l s.uif 29119
OST# - lleday 1e|4 06'1¢ alll ayelsio| T9TYS
uI0d puowelq - sfeas duind S.'TTT "ou| ‘Alddng 7 wawnisu| 09T¥S
abneo/m aur Yikjod ‘ssolD . p/T ‘ureiq aneA ‘abnes 60°€Ey "ou| ‘saifojouyds ] WOI 6STYS
paseydind 080X 40} Syoel] ‘g piepn/i01eAedxT ‘Uaxealdg pallv Lv'T9.'S [euay s,wnH 8GTYS
abpue) asealo dwa ] -IH ‘safeg meilS ‘Y201S alenbs ‘s1sod-1 ‘aduad Alajes
‘an|9 Jadng ‘ade] 10nQ ‘SINN auo) ‘sdwre|) [esianiun ‘sdwe|d adid ‘yaw 89| 220G alempJteH s,wnH /ST¥S
Arenuer s1osloid [e10ads 7 Jsurelay - [e687 05°8€S'T a.ln “sedrey % uingiy 9STYS
(PrT ® TVT Hun) wbisid +
wbipesH @31 ‘psen youelg ‘uodesg swoq YOBiH ybisid + 8SOH 1emas viqoD ¥T¥8.L°T s1onpoid Aunn preusy SSTYS
Bunsing adid 1a Arenjin/AuD 8s0y - ZzZ/TE/T NIY) 82IAIBS Jold 09°LS0'12 S9)el00ssy JeH ¥STYS
Arenuer 10} Slunoddy abpry [aAID pa|iild €2 °TH0'0€ omsIqg 1amas abpry [anel €5TYS
1S YI6Z 0} [9ARID/BUOIS ¥6'692'T salend urejuno syueI9 ZSTYS
Sd suljjo)/laxealg unaliD dwy 09 ‘Aejay peojlanQ ‘1019eiuod
onsuBen :uny Janid/iexealg unoud dwy Q0T -£# Arewilid T4 1o} JsyresH ou108|3 8T'88/'T 1aburei TSTYS
Arenuer - s9[01YaA 199|4 104 [9S3IQ %8 SBD 60°699'7T uewyand 0STYS
aoyyoeqd IN-S - 1e|d X4 B |[eD 90IA8S ¥Z'ZTT 90INIBS 3l 199 6vTYS
san) 0} elawe) - sabreyd bulddiys 62°SS X3pa4 8YTYS
M31D 8|oyuB - X\ AOZ ®AUQ (IMA €8°9/T alempleH poomiays sineq 14 LYTYS
LyT uun - 8bueyd l0 8¥'/S IO ssaidx3 poomiays IrTYS
Areniga- ul pe109||0D 894 198A 00°'S.6'E preog sanijioe suapres exain3 SYTYS
v#
d1 ‘8bing/b3 dLIN ‘UreiN dLIN “T# XD IN-S ‘UINOS IIA-G ‘Ul IN-G :S|iig 0L199|3 06'91.‘GE AB1au3 YIvS
swa)| 186png - sdwind uanyul dLOM - QdA dH G2 X € ‘FET XonJi Jo}
>0015/Mes 8|oH ‘sapelg Aujnn ‘sybi 186pIA ‘dey-AL ‘smog ezesnbs epibres|d £9°9GT'CT *ou| ‘Alddng ou108|3 1013 SYIPS
Jllsua91daqg buusauibul  aakojdw3 T spie)d ssauisng £6°68 300y 9nI Jo Buibew % wud eubia ZVIvS
ge - abelanQ % aoueudURIA JBId0D V6'TZT xeuwreled TvTvS
uoddns lomiaN Jsmndwod AlYuoN 00°00S'9 wosues 'Y [|9lreq ovIvS
1814 10 1S9\ % 1SBT SjoUIWIS ‘plojpag maN N deo ‘susples
eyaing ‘jadey)d uoike|d ‘49 DD -Slo1eiaua) :Sluawaaiby aoueusiuleN pauueld T T88'S D771 YINoS-pIA sulwwing 6STYS
XIM ‘Teqo|9 0S/0G Xead ‘XINaid Jaysem ‘saiqg usspolg €0°18 "0D awebuiung moid 8ETYS
NOILdI¥OS3A INNOWY Ol 319vAvd #
MO3IHD MO

¢c0¢

‘gz Areniga4

SIN3INISINGSId HSVO
d3LVMILSVM HO0d F1L1ITHLHON



, abed

66296'8/2'T SIN3IN3ISHNESId HSVO 1V10Ll

220z/Lz/z Buipug poliad Aed - saxe] |[0iked 60°Zii el ysodaq xe] |jolhed G0-dd

2202/.22/2 Buipu3g Aed sbuines reuswa|ddns pred aafojdw3 94°'890'E SuUOIN|OS JUBWIaINayY apIMUOeN G0-1VN

aafojdw3 T - 2g/22/Z l10ihkeq weibold ssaull4 aakojdw3 £6'1 Js1uad Anunwiwo)d YN 9815

ze/Le/z l10iked Buing ajgeireyd aakojdw3 00°EY Ae M pajun sesuely jo YesH G8TVS

22112z 1101hed seakojdw3 ¢ - siuswked woddns pjiyd 08°'G08 NAs asnoybues|d SO0 ¥8TYS

Jreday Aousbisw3g Jo1dadlaiu] IN-S - sjuawase] € Buipioday 00°S.L 391D Aiuno) piseind|  9-1INAdD3 13
SU0DIeA Joj saqons ‘diysiaquisiy Jaguey)d YN ‘femausy urewod NMHTIN
‘Iaxe 98y0) ‘siareaH pa||i4-|IO ‘Saydun aanwwo) ‘Spy qor ‘sielold AyredwAs
66'1760'C pred upaid yueg eluusiuad| G-LNALOI1E

uolsa|bb3 W - lemauay diysiaquisi\ 00°SOT uoneJIapa- USLIUOIIAUT JS1e AN €8TYS

IN-G ‘NMNIJIYS ‘d L1 ‘SUODIeA ‘ueuwl|idH ‘Bjjswne 90'866'T wswabeue aisep 281vs
Jjaniwsuel |

[9A97 8jqIsiswgns ‘siaded 19114 ‘sapl|S 8doasoudl Jaung Hd ‘Jsues|d 8ponds|a ZL 9T T J00gan|gd vsn 181T¥S

peaH xaH bn|d sseid X 0T 0S°TT "ou| ‘jog Jeis 08T¥S

ape|g mes dioay ‘lagquinT ‘sabpuue) aseals wniyl ‘sialld ‘SMalds "OSIN G/ 8T alempireH Asjuels 6.T¥S

Ja1s9b1@ JopO ‘anssi] 19|10 ‘arenuad’uod wniuel] ‘s;pmo] dn dod ‘siadipy 9T'699°T "ou| ‘sjealway) eds 8/TVS

3NUBAY 8)1d - Yored leydsy 0zZ'00T S[elIsleN Jels uisyinos LLTYS

9SOH 9 X .8 OAd X ‘sdwe|D [esids 8 92'8¥T'T vod 9.T¥S

YeQ sy Ol 3||aWney aulT uoissiwsuel | ‘SINOH g¢ ‘Buljasuno) areis3 [eay 00°088'2 sisleloads are1sy [eay SLTVS
11T

1uN ajqeladoul saxelqg - JogeT ‘Mog|T 9B Uo-ysnd ‘@soH gv ‘1 dens wior-n §8'8/S juawdinb3 % Yoniy siamod V.TYS

s1d1909y ga- ‘uer ‘'08Q - ysed Anad ysius|day Zi'z8y ysed Anad €LTVS
s1ap|o4 9|1 ‘sebpue)

Jauo] ‘smog zo gt ‘1aded AdoD ‘snuisniniy ‘uajoidnq) ‘jousjAL ‘Jaded Janojd 0t /00T S19Npoid 3210 shnad 2.TVS

Alypuon 821n18S erionuer 0£°620'T "0u] ‘oML 92IMIBS S, 'O TLT¥S

sfeulwla] Bury ‘dwuoebay ‘asoH pAH #9'88 "oU| ‘Sal01S aAnowoIny A[jlod.0 0.TVS

slied ¢ - sasse| Alsfes I0UIN 1BAIS 1976 "0D S3[es spISYLON 69TYS
aoe|d puejliepn
‘39SD ‘ge 14 ‘1S BUON X € ‘81D OM ‘Id 9ad18uld ‘Poomaxe] Nd pu| wnoneg
“Nd pul siueH ‘Buix ssaidAD ‘Bury Jauyne “ooigsue ‘oD Jalloys ‘aIxiq ‘umeT
Bl2@ ‘Aemojes ‘ulpy 14 HooigyeQ e weld 14 ‘20T AMH ‘3 puelliep

‘uoobe abpn|s 14 ‘dL14 ‘UNoJIYS ‘4emolg T4 Nd SNpul Ovp-l S|iig dM198|3 ¢E'GS6'6E JU108[3 %20y |l YUON 89T1S
d1lN 9#18S uso

- 9SOH l1H ‘@S0H apealleg ‘ssedAg 1uejoo) ‘de) ‘sqing ainjeluly ‘sdwe|d asoH 80°/€T "0u| ‘sued olny ybiads 1915

NOILdIYOS3dA 1INNOINY Ol 319VAvVd #
ADO3AHO AD

220z ‘8z Areniqge
SININISHNGSIA HSVYD
HILVYMILSYM MO0d 371117 HLIHON



g abed

£¥°058'626'T SINIWISYNESIA HSVYD SANNL 1TV TVLOL
Gv'8¢ 994 JuaIes|] Alyuop
£9'€/5'08¢€ smeiq v4av
2202/10/£0 uo saakoldw3 o1 pred 2t TvS'€ET 2202//2/20 Buipu3 pousd Aed
2202/8T/20 uo saakoldwz o1 pred ¥6°€.'9ET 220Z/¥T/20 Buipu3 pousd Aed
NOILdIYOS3a INNOWY 0Ol 319vAvd #
MO3IHO No)

220z ‘8z Areniqge
SININISHNGSIA HSVYD
HILVYMILSYM MO0d 371117 HLIHON



T abed

00'00T°LSS'T $

2202/82/2 U0 pred s328yD a|qehed SIuNoddy Joj Jajsuel | JaMas Bunessdo 00°00V'9F $ 2202/82/2

T2/T/€ uo saakojdw3 0} pred ‘polad Aed Tz/.2/z 104 Jajsuel | 1aMas lloied-BuesadO 00°00S'€ET  $ 2202/82/C

2202/S2/2 uo pred s3o8yD ajqeled sunoddy 1o} Jsjsuel | 1amas Bunessdo 00°008'962 $ 2202/S2/2

22/6T/2-22/ST/Z Uo pred s308yd 8|qeled slunoddy 1o} Jajsuel | 1aMas Bunesado 00°00Z'sve $ 2202/6T/2C

T2/9T/Z uo seakojdwz 01 pred ‘pouad Aed Teg/yT/¢ 10} Jsjsuel | 1amas lloiReq-BunesadO 00°00L'9ET  $ 2202/ST/Z
2202/6/2 Uo pred $329yD d|qehed slunoddy Joj Jajsuel | 1aMas BunesadO 00°00Z'€EE $ 2202/6/2
2202/2/Z Uo pred s108y) 8|qeAed Slunoddy Joj Jajsuel | 1aMas Bunessdo 0000292 $ 2202/2/2
NOILdI¥OS3a NO¥4 ol LNNOWY 31vd

220z ‘sz Areniga4
SY3I4SNVHL ANN-

d341VMILSVM HO0d F111LI'T HLAON



(4)

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR FEBRUARY 2022

ACTION REQUESTED

Approve the Financial Statements for February 2022.

MR
¥



T 98e(d

G6¥80°G66 5L $

02.°969°L2¥'C$

00'veT'LG2'CS
0L29¥'0L1$

€L'LL9'9LP'6ZLE

(z£'€60'66028%)
vL'€19'6£6'6$
Ly’ L9€°180'GS
60°9L¥'066'CL$
€9'8/8'G€Z'1$
16°0€5'GSE ¥$
12°00£'292'8.%
81'G5Z'GEY'68%
98'€¥6'620'Z1$
9y’ 0L8'6EL'ES

ZL'LLL'9GL'ETS

€9°/6L°2019
¥€'86G6V$
8.°79€°10L$
8.'¥87'Gr$
YANNA 4+
LEL8L'LGY'ES
9,'88€'22S'1$
L6'89L'P22°0L%
8€'€0'265 LS
00°005$

220z ‘8z Aueniqay ‘Aepuopy
jo/ysg aduejeg

13]EMI)SEM %90} 31T YHON

S13SSV V101

S13SSV d3H10 V10l

NOISN3d OL d31v13d SMOT4LNO d3dy343a
JT9VAITOTH dRINO 3IXId
S13SSV d3H10

ININCINOT B LNVT1d ‘ALYIdO¥d TV1OL

NOILYIOFdd3d a3LVINNNDIOY
SSIHYO0Hd NI NOILONHLSNOD
S3NIT H3IM3S dT10 40 ANTVA "LS3
ININDINOT WILSAS HIM3S
ONIATING AHOLVH0aVv1
SONIATING "ON3 ® "INIVIN ® NOILVHLSININAY
SFANLONYLS INVId INJWNLVISHL
SANITIWILSAS 43IM3S
S3ANLONYLS NOILV1S ONIdWNd
ANV

INIFNDINDT B INV1d ‘ALY¥IdJO¥d

S13SSV INIFHIND V101
S3ISN3IdX3 Aivd3dd 43H10
JONVHNSNI NOILYSNIdWOD SHIXNHOM AdIVd3dd
JONVANSNI ALITIGVIT dIVvd3dd
AHOLNIANI 31IS-NO
F18VAITOTY 1SFHFLINI A3INHYOIV
JT18VAITOIY SINNODIJVY
SINNOOIOV ONIATOH V4av
11SOd3d 40 S3LVIIdI1¥3D
MNVE NI HSVO
HSVO All3d

S13SSV INJFHdNO

S13SSVY



Z 98ed

G6'¥80°G66'¥51$

8%°02€'0€8'¥01$

8L /¥6°L9L°LS

6€¥91°0£8'SS$
08'8/8/2.'/1%
1G'62€°0LL'0€S

28'29Z'€6E'8Y$

00v6L°219%
00'558°LS¥'C$
00'L9v'¥¥L$
00°002°'098°L$
GY'GEL'G86'LL
LG'G68'¥GL'SL$
6.'650°056'2$
L0'9S¥'629'1$

G9'L0S'LLL LS

00'pee'eeL$
80°552'2er$
0L'¥2G°2$
9z'¢65'2.L2%
29'658°L9v$
00'5.8°¢$
06 ¥8€'¥9L$
96'€9¢'0¥$
€1292'0.2%

220z ‘gz Atenigad ‘Aepuopy
joayg asuejeg
19)BMIISEAM HI0Y 31T UHMON

ALIND3 ® S3ILITIavIT VLol

ALIND3 VIOl

(SSOT) 7/ IWODINI L3N HVYIA LNIHHND
SONINHVY3 QINIVLIY
IV1idvO Q31VNOd
VLIdvO Q3.1LNgIdINOD
ALINO3

S3ILITEGVIT §43HLO TV10L
SNOISN3d O1 d31v13d SMOT4NI A344343d
ALITEVIT NOISN3d 13N
G @SVO-NOILYOIT1g90 93d0
WSOdSIA dNOS-019 H04 INHISTY
910Z S31Y3IS-319VAVd SANO4
¢l0¢ SAIY3S-319vAVd SANOH
800¢ S3IYIS-IT19VAVd SANOH
100¢ S31Y3S-319VAVd SANOE
S3ILINIGVIT ¥43HLO0

S3ALLITIAVYIT LINIHHND V101
NOILNGIdLNOD NV1d NOISN3Id d3NyOdV
I79VAVd 1STHILINI AINHIOOV
S1143N39 33JA0TdWT A3INHIO0V
JAVIT NOILVOVA dINGIOV
JAVIT MOIS A3INHOOV
SNIAEVO YX3IHIN3 OL 319VAVd
J19VAVd 334 3SIHONVYHA
S10141Sid ¥3H10 01 d3ImMOo
TdVAVd SINNODJV

S3ALLINGVIT LNFHAND

S3ALLITEvVI



8V'6.6'198'c$ 05'9€9'850'v$ 00°009°L0L°€$
GL99.21$ 91/82'6$ 00°008'v$
00°0% ¥6'G0L'ES 00'0%

GZ'9$ 69°GES 00°0%$
66°869'c$ 29'651'e$ 00°000°€$
15°190'6$ 16'680°C$ 00°008°L$
£L212'6v8'cS YE6VE'670'vS 00°008'969'c$
0e'LLELS 8G°06¥$ 00°0%
00°062'1$ 00'0S.L$ 00°000°C$
00'52Z$ 000% 00°0%
00°09¥'G$ 00°GZL'S$ 00°002'9%
28'90v'6v$ 00°0% 00°0$

r9'LLE' L9 GZ'8ec'eS$ 00°008'65%
ve'8€T'L$ TSTLLLS 00°0%

G996l 'EVS ¥6'S¥S'6v$ 00°00¥'0¥$
v9'61£'0.2$ 00°'G08'6LES 00°008°L22$
£8°186'8$ 1065V 00°0%
00°008'98$ 0o°ZiE'ors 00°00¥‘0¥$
12'68¢v25$ 9e'2€9'2L5$ 00°00}C2S$
LEVLGYLGS vELYL'SPSS 00°009'805%

66°L¥C'082'2$

82 LL6'VSP'C$

00°00S'5¥C'C$

%4174
31va Ol AV3IA

€ aded

eeoe
31vad OL ¥VvIA

139dang
31va OL dv3A

220z ‘gz Auenigag ‘Aepuopy Buipu3 syjuop om1 3y} 104

juawdjelg awodu)
19}eMa}SEA YO0y NI YUON

INNIATH TV1O0L

JNNIATY ONILYEIJO-NON TvVLOL
JNOODNI SNOINVTT1IOSIN
@3INdv3 SLNNOOSIa
ONIMOIHO-IIWOONI AINHVI LSTHILNI
SALIFNOIS-INOONI INYVI LSFHTLNI
JNNIATH ONILVHIJO NON

INNIATH ONILVHIHO TVLOL
SNOILVOIFIO3dS 8 SNV1d M3IAIY
SLIWY3d ONILLND 133H1S 8 dVL
SL1IN3d NOILO3dSNI TVILYVd
SL1INY3d NOILO3dSNI NOILOINNOD
SIADYVHO 334 NO-3IL
‘INOD 8 'STY-SFOUVHO 334 31V
SAOYVYHO 334 31V AYLSNANI
SADUVHI ALTYNI/ADAVHIHNS AHLSNANI
SAOUVHI ¥V1NO3IH AYLSNANI
SIAOYVHO JOINYIS ¥INOLSND
SIOYVHO LNIFNLVIHL AOOMYIHS
SIOYVYHO IDIAYIS FTTINNVIA
SIDAVHO JOINY3S HIN 3AISLNO
SIOUVHO IDIALTS N JAISNI

JNNIATH ONILVHIdO

JNNIATS



v8LyL'ZL9TS ZL€19'998°Z% 00002992 '¢$
06'G56'061$ 99°'€G£'8.1$ 00'00Z'2LL$
06'G56061$ 99°€6£'8/1$ 00002'LLL$
v6G8L 12y CS 90°092'889'C$ 00°'000'680'c$
89'8v.'GL$ LL'GIG'ELS 00°009'9Z$
V8 LIS'VELS 05°9/9'7EL$ 00°002'GELS$
€G'210'L LIS 8£'820'G2.$ 00'009'G08$
(00°000'G$) (00'6.¢£'29) 000$
9/'112'02T$ ¥8 L11'8€$ 00°009'08€$
8V ¥06'88$ 0€'29.'68% 0000Z'2G1$
09'808'9.5$ Z6'6¥9'095$ 00°'000'099%
v0'L9Z'62L$ g'gvL'89L$ 00°00¥'L61$
19°8€8'cv$ ZL'zI0'9rs 00°009'09%
20vLZ'LPS LLOVB'EYS 00°009'29%
£v'2L0'G$ 20002'L$ 00°008'/$
000$ 000% 00°00%'L1$
06'28.'€2$ 16°067'9Z$ 0000Z°1£$
Z6'01€$ GL'160'c$ 00°0$
1£°101'22% 02 '¥02'62%$ 00°009'0£$
0.2/8'€7$ L0°28¢'6E$ 00°009'0c$
66'GL1'62$ 0b'226'vES 00°00¥'¥€$
1£TL6'LS 15069'€$ 00°008°L1$
91'660'22% 000$ 00°00¥'8Z$
6EEIY VLS ¥6'L6€'LES 00°008'62$
Z0GL6'YLS WAL RZA) 00°009'0€$
FANIRAN A v1L'v08'.2$ 00°009'0£$
69'689Z61$ 80'92£'0£2$ 00°000'9£7$
16°9L£'v2$ R ZAARAS 00°00%'+Z$
99'65¥'91$ £1/£8'61$ 00°00¥'¥2$
Sv'6v8'9$ 06°15G$ 00°00¥'0L$
€27192'€1$ Ly'18G°21$ 0000¥'8L$
12298'21% 12699°'12$ 0000¥'8L$
1202 2202 139ang
31vad Ol ¥vIA 31vd Ol dV3A 31vd OL dv3A
t 23ed

ZZ0z ‘gz Aeniqaq ‘Aepuopy Buipu3 syjuo om| ay} Jo4
juawale}g awou|
13)ema)lsepn 420y 3RIT YHON

S3ASN3IdIX3 TV10L

SISNIdX3 ONILYHIdO-NON TV.IO0L
SANOg T1v-193Aa NO LS3H3INI
S3ISNIdX3 ONILYHIdO-NON
SIASNIAX3T ONILYH3IdO V101
S3ASN3IdX3 d3Lv13d SWND
3SN3IdX3 NOISN3d
J7D31HIA NON-ISNIdX3 NOILVIOTFdd3A
SIYSOdSIA ALYIJ0dd NO (NIVD) SSO1
JAILVALSININGY
ININ1¥Vd3Aa NOILVYLS dINNd
ININLIHVHIA INTFWNLYIHL
1430 AL34VYS ® "1dWOD'ANT
1d3A0 ONIYIINIONT TVHINIO
321440 ONIY3IINIONT
HIOM NOILVYOO]
MILD AIAINS
S# MIHO NOD-OVA
F# MIHO NOD-OVA
€# MIHO NOD-OVA
Z# M3HO NOO-OVA
L# M3YO NOD-OVA
L# M3YO ONIAAOY ¥3IMOd
Y# M3HO HIvd3d
€# MIYO dIVd3d
Z# M3HO HIVd3d
L# M3HO divd3d
IYH3INID-SIWILSAS NOILD3TI0O
Z# M3HO NOISIATTIL
L# M3YO NOISIATT3L
MIHD IAIKMA dIMOd
MIAHD TOHNVIA
M3IHO 319N0YL
S3SNIdX3 ONILYYIdO



JSINOAdINOD LNNODDV TIVINTG / ISINOHAJINOD TIVING SSANISNEGxx

12'2€6'720°L 8L/¥6'L9L'L 00'G2E G0V
(ev'00e'zzTs) 00°0% 00°0%
00°0% (00°620'0£$) (00'620'0£3$)
v9/€8'6¥C LS 81'220°26L°L$ 00°00v'GEVS
%4114 ¢eoe 139dang
31va OL dv3aA 31va Ol ¥v3A J1va Ol dv3A

G 9ded

2202 ‘82 Asenugay ‘Aepuoly Buipu3 syjuop om] ay} Jo4
jJudWajels awodu|
12)eMa)se YO0y [T YHON

(SSOT) ANODNI L3N
(+¢) SSO1 OV3/039
SHIVdIA AONIDHINT
SW31l IVNSNNN
340439 (SSO1) IWOINI 1IN



8v'6/6'198'€$

€5°651'2v6' LS

056'9€9'850'$

25°611'200°2$

GL'99L'CL$ 28°062'7$ 91°/82'6% 09°€88'c$
000 00°005$ ¥6'G0L'ES ¥6'GSE'CS
GZ'9% 000$ 69°GE$ 12'62%
66'869'€$ G6'2ES LS 29'6S¥'eS 65°9€L'L$
15°190'6$ 18°192°2$ 16'680'C$ (9 orze)
£L21Z'6V8'ES LL'¥98'LE6'LS Ve 6VE'6Y0'vS 26'6€2'€00'2$
0€LIELS 0EZLE'LS 8G°06v$ 85°06v$
000SL'L$ 00'00.$ 000S.°L$ 00'00.%
00°622$ 00'06% 000% 00°0$
00°09%'S$ 00'0L9°2$ 00'6ZL'G$ 00°0€5'2$
Z8'90v'6v$ 28'90¥'67$ 00'0$ 000%
v9LLELOS 8L '9v6'LES GZ'8e€'eqs 81'2€€'9Zs
ORI ARS AR 25°TLL'LS 86°08Z$
G9'96L'EV$ 95'v19'62$ ¥6'G¥S'67$ 08'291'0€$
¥9'61€022% 89'186'L€LS 00'508'6L€$ 08°/66'¥9L$
£8'186'8$ 82'96¥'v$ L0'6/5'v$ £9'50£'2$
00°'008°'98$ 00°00¥'€¥$ 00°ZLE0VS G6'v20'L$
12°68€'¥25% 26'9¥£°192$ 9£'2€9'2.5$ 18'¥€5'062$
LEVLS'YLSS 60°L¥9°€5TS vELYL'GPSS 2L206'TL2

66'L¥2'082'2$

GL'0L0'L2V'LS

82L16'vS¥'2$

LeLE'602 LS

Lzoe
31va Ol dv3IA

9 3ded

Leoe
Advnygad

(44114

31va OL ¥vaA

[£4114
AdvNndg3d

220z '8z Arenugad ‘Aepuoly Buipu3 syjuoy om| ay3 104

juauwialelg awodu|
19JEM3)SBAN 490Y 2|]1T ULON

ANNIATS TVLOL

3FNNIATY ONILVEIJO-NON 1V.LIO0L
JWOONI SNOINVYTTIOSIN
d3NdvY3 SINNOJSIa
ONIMOIHO-INOON!I AINHVYI LSIFHILNI
SILIFINOIS-INOONI ANV LSTATLNI
JNNIATY ONILVHIdO NON

INNIATY ONILVHIHO TVLOL
SNOILYOIHIO3dS ? SNV1d MIIATA
SLINY3d ONILLND 133Y1LS ? dVL
S1IN3d NOILO3dSNI TVILdvYd
SLINY3d NOILO3dSNI NOILOINNOD
S3IOYVHO 334 NO-3IL
‘NOD 2 'STY-SIDUVHO 334 31V
S3AOUVYHO 334 31V AJLSNANI
SADUVYHO ALTYNIJ/ADHVYHIINS ALJLSNANI
SIOUVYHO HVINOIY AYLSNANI
SIOUVYHO JDIAYIS JIW0OLSND
SIOUVHO INIJW1VIHL AOOMHIHS
SAOUVYHO FVIALTS ITTTNNVYIN
S39dVHO 30IAY3S ¥IN 3AIS1LNO
SIOYVYHD IDIAYAS AN AAISNI

JINN3IATY ONILYHY3dO

INNIATY



¥81¥1'219'2$ 18685/ 1$ Z.°€19'998'7$ 62'6V5'99%°L$
06'G666'061$ G6L.¥'S6% 99'¢5£'8/1$ £8°9/1'68%
06'G56'061$ G6'/.¥'G6% 99'¢5£'821$ £8'9/1'68%
¥6'581°LZP 2 98'201'6/2'1$ 90°092'889'Z$ 9v'TLE'LLELS
89'87/'G1$ ¥8°'988'G$ LLI'G/G'ELS 09120'2$
v 1/G'VELS L1016'29% 05'9/9'%E1L$ 05°600'89%
€G°2/0'L 128 11019'65€$ 8£'820'62.$ v 0vS'29cs
(00000°s%) 000% (0062¢'29) (00°055's$)
9/°142'022% £¥'209'€21$ WA TAXS G0'801'2£2%
81’ ¥06'88$ 19°269'S¥$ 0£29.'68% G8'eLZ'ers
09'808'925% G/ ¥66'962% Z6°'679°095% Zv°'998'892%
¥0°192'621$ 19°162'G.$ 9'8v1'891$ GLZLy'e8s
19°8£8'Sv$ 89'1¥9'GZ$ Z1'Z10'9v$ 11°622'%2$
20v12'Lv$ 9/'/62'62% LLOV6'SYS 76'80%'6L$
£1'20'63 61°0£8'2$ 2000Z'2% G81£0'c$
05282'cZ$ 28L00°C1$ 16°06¥'92$ LE9ZV'ELS
z6°01E$ 9¥'651$ GL160'c$ £8'808$
1£°201'22% 98°'GEY L 1LS 0Z'v0Z'62% 65G6S'CLS
04°2/8'cZ$ 86°650'C1$ 10°28€'GE$ 0£08E'LLS
66'GL1'62$ 16°161'213 0v'226'v€$ 16°2LELLS
1£2/6'1$ LEGLE LS 15069'c$ £G€E8'LS
91'660°22% 09'98v'Z1$ 000$ 000%
6EELY' VLS ANIXAVLS ¥6'26€'1€$ 92'6.5'61$
20°S16'v1$ 1£00L°€1$ S6/¥8'7ZS £1°658'Z71$
ze1ze'ezs 6£'198'01% 71v08'22% vL8LLZLS
69'689'261% £6'662'0L1$ 80'92£'0£Z$ 15°169'9L1%
16'9LE'vZ$ 1°'985'8$ R cAAYAS 18'60°L1L$
99°65¥'91$ 6.°€0V'6$ £1°/£8'61% 66°£.8'6$
S'6+9'9% 60°€98'C$ 06'155% G9'/Z1$
€L192'€LS 65'989'/$ Ly18G'21% 80'620'8$
127298'L1$ 89'6£2'01$ 12'69912$ £8°002'01%
1202 1202 zz0z ce0e
31va Ol ¥v3IA AdvNyg3d 31va OL ¥v3IA AdvNAg3d
[ 38ed

220z '8z Ateniqa4 ‘Aepuopy Buipu3 SYUOW oM 8y 104

JUBW3)E}S BWOIU|
19)eM3JSEAR Y90¥ 13 YLON

S3SN3AdX3 VIOl

SISNIdXT ONILYEIdO-NON 1vV.IOL

SANO4G TTv-1930d NO 1S3 LNI
SIASNIAX3 ONILVYHIdO-NON
S3ASNIdX3 ONILVHIHO TVIOL

S3ASN3IdX3 A3Lv13d SWND

3ISNIJX3 NOISN3Id

J10IH3A NON-3ISNIdX3 NOILVIOFHd3A

SIVSOdSIA ALYIJOHd NO (NIVD) SSO1

JAILVALSININGY

1NIWLHVYH3IA NOILYLS dNNd

INIWLIHVHIAd INTFWLVYIEL

1430 AL34VS ? TTdWOD'AN3

1430 ONIY3INIONT TVHINIO

301440 ONIYIANIONS

HHOM NOILYOO1

S# M3IJO NODJ-OVA

¥# M3dO NODJ-OVA

€# M3HD NODJ-OVA

Z# M340 NOJ-OVA

L# M3IYO NOO-OVA

L# M3YO ONIAAod d3IMOd

v# M3d0 divd3d

€# M3IHO dIvd3d

Z# M3HO divd3ad

L# M3HO divd3d

TVHIANIO-SIWILSAS NOILDITI0D

Z# M3YD NOISIATTAL

L# M3 NOISIATTAL

MIHD JAIIA IIMOd

M3IHD JTOHNVYIN

M3YD F19N0YL
SIASNIdX3 ONILVYHIdO



ISINOIJWOD LNNODDV TIVINT / ASINOIJWNOD TIVINT SSIANISNG.-

(SSOT) AWOONI L3IN

V2'/£5°220') 2.'695'295 8L /v6°191°L €2°G67'0VS

(€v°00¢'222$) 000% 00°0$ 00'0% () SSO12V3/039

00°0$ 00°'0% (00°620'0¢$) (00'6.9) SHIVAIY AONIOHINT

v9°/€8'6v2'L$ 2.'696'295% 8/°220'261'1$ £2°0.6'0v5$ SW3LI TVNSNNN
340439 (SSOT) IWOONI L3N

1202 1202 2202z 2202

31va OL ¥V3A AdvYNYg3d 31va OL ¥VIA ANVNNE3S

8 98ed

20z ‘8z Asenigag ‘Aepuoly Buspuz syjuow omy ayy 104
jusuwalels awoduj
191eM3ISEM %00Y 9T YHON



(5)

LOWER RIVERSIDE INTERCEPTOR CIPP 2017 REHABILIATION PROJECT

Staff advertised and received bids for the “Lower Riverside Interceptor CIPP 2017
Rehabilitation Project” on Thursday, February 17, 2022, at 1:00 PM. This project includes
heavy cleaning and internal lining of approximately 4,344 linear feet of 54” reinforced concrete
pipe along with the installation of four, eight-foot diameter manholes.

The low bid was submitted by Insituform Technologies, LLC in the amount of $4,272,238.44.
A copy of the bid tabulation is attached.

The project is funded through the Revolving Loan Fund. (Currently ANRC #01068-CWSRF-L)

ACTION REQUESTED:

Authorize staff to award the contract for the Lower Riverside Interceptor CIPP 2017
Rehabilitation Project to Insituform Technologies, LLC. in the amount of $4,272,238.44.

MR
¥



1430 DNIIIINIONI

YN

Pig ON

puncuiiapun iseo) yno

\\\\\

139
Lﬁ :
% «
Y IVNOISS3I408d 3
Y Q3ISN3IN y
< xyy \)
- m<‘_m< 1\ _Em\sw«mmg ¥o0H 3|1 YUON
e 4 L m_n_ Koy zoow
0 31V1S,,0
CCrinass??
‘N 00:1 1B 220z ‘21 Alenigag uo paaiedal spiq jo Adoo 1084100 pue w_.Em Sl _E 1ey; >.=t qaJtay |
LL1ZL ¥V D90y a1 yHoN
oyid wnoneg 00¥L
191eMIISEAN 520} 31T YMON
"3'd ‘Aque) poog 2HIANIONT
z ' suey pig
00°'85€°28Z'v$ vreszeLE'YS
00 000'6S $ 00000'ss ¢ 0000S'ZL ¢ 0000S'ZL $ O 'sM ped uoonysuo) Ateiodws | sAoWSY pue jonasuod gl
00'005'L $ 0000s'L $ 000§ $ 000sL $ 0l 'S ojuog ol 4L
00'889'8 $ 002 $ wher ¢ LoO $ ovpe'r 41 M1y 8oueldeooy 10} SUB Jameg Aejlues S ALDD 9L
00°000'¢S $ 00000'ss ¢ 000002 $ 0000028 ¢ O ‘81 waeishs Ajejeg ysuall gt
00°005°01 ¢ 00005'c ¢ 00625'6 $ o06ll'e $ 0O¢ aly Buyoinpy pue Bulpass  pL
00'000'0% $ 00000'0z ¢ 0000006 ¢ 00000GL $ OF yoeg SUolONASYQ Jomag Jofey 4oy sueday ulod €1
00°000'vS $ 000008 ¢ 000001 ¢ 00000°ZL $ OF yoeg SOyuBR |14 NCID pue Uopueqy  Z|
00'000'22 $ 00088 $ 0000012 $ 00628 $ ooF IA yidaQ |euohIppY ‘Sloyuely Jejeleld .8 PIEPUBIS (lelsu] L)
00000't2G $ 00000°LEL $ 00000826 ¢ 000002EL$ O yoeg yidep ,02-0 Sloyuep Jejewelq .8 PIEpUBS |lelsul 0L
00°000'v8 $ 0002 $ 00006'[22 $ 00GzZE $ 000,/ suol ferowsy sugaq doy .G Jo Bulues|) AxesH 6
00°094'809 $ 00°0pL ¢ 0008F'S6L $ 00'SH $ oppe'r 47 sule|y Jemag Alejues g AL PUBUESD 8
00°000'00§ $ 00000°00¢ $§ 00000'6OF & 00000'SO¥ $ Ot 'S Buiduind ssedAg pue jouoD Jajemsisemy L
0000009 ¢ 00000'09 ¢ 00000°G8L & 00000G8L S O} 'SM {le}2Q sod peoy SSa00Y SAOWSY PUB JONISU0D 9
00°000'0€ $ 00000°0¢ $ 00000PE § 00000YE $ O 'S ped UoIONISUOy pue $sa00y 103 Bulesin S
00096'610'Z  $ 0059F $ 000PP'SLZT § 000LS $ owbe'r 47 soe(d ul oje|dwos ‘adid 8}8sou02 Jsoy yidep (Iny pue pajeiousiap ANy ddID WS ¥
00°005'2i $ 00008'ZF ¢ 00000'Gl $ 00°000'GL $ o't 'SM SOUBINSU| pUB SedYIHS) €
00'000'62 $ 00000'sc $ 00000's. § 00000'SZ $ 0L | puog JuSWABY pue soueULIOpSd  Z
00'050'2¥L $ 00050'Z¢t $ 00000'0LZ $ 000000LZ$ 0L ‘81 UonEZIION L
sfiiH ueipuj/ae yinos
junowy asud Jun junowy asudiun  Anpuenp  sjun uonduasag "ON Wway|
UONINAISUS) NYS 971 ‘saibojouysa ] waonysu|
d 00T 18 220Z ‘4T Alenuga4 uo pauadp spig A1InN 19)8MO1SRM HO0N O[T YHON
10elold uoneNiIqeysy L10Z ddID 103d32181U SPISIEAl JomoT
1 Jo | sbed

199ys uope|nqeL pig



(6)

BIOSOLIDS REMOVAL AND LAND APPLICATION

Staff received bids for the “Biosolids Removal and Land Application project” for the Five Mile
Creek and Faulkner Lake Water Reclamation Facilities on Thursday, February 10, 2022, at
1:00 PM. The Project consists of removal of biosolids from the polishing pond at the Five Mile
Creek WRF and the east lagoon at Faulkner Lake WRF and land applying the biosolids in the
NLRW permitted fields located at Dougan Farms in the Galloway area. The contract is

renewable for 2 additional years.

The low bid was submitted by J & B Tanker, Inc. in the amount of $772,285.00. A copy of the
Certified Bid Tabulation is attached.

This project will be paid from the Biosolids Reserve Fund.
ACTION REQUESTED:

Authorize staff to award the contract for the Biosolids Removal and Land Application project
for the Five Mile Creek and Faulkner Lake Water Reclamation Facilities to J & B Tanker, Inc.
of Plainview, AR in the amount of $772,285.00.

MR
¥



\\\\\\\“

(o 100,
! -
\ 0z -
NS »
N INIONIC/ 3}
S IYNOISS340¥d N
Y Q3ISNIOT 3
- x¥x N
-
1430 ONI¥IINIONZ w  svehvdiav
Yo 4 S ’
w,l0 31¥33,40
Coriint??
19JEMBISEAA XO0Y @)1 YLON
. '3'd ‘Aqioy Boos
§ 97 7.
2202 ‘0L Alenigad uo paalsoal spiq Jo Adoo 102100 pue anJ) e si siyl Jey) Aiueo Agaiay |
LLIZL ¥y Y00 3117 YHON
aYid wnaneg 00V
13]EMIJSEAR HI0Y 3PIT YMON
‘I°d ‘Aquay noog ‘M33NIONT
£ L 14 z Nuey pig
00'005'586% 00°582°2LL$ 00°0vb'52e1$ 00°00S°18.L$ s{ejoL
00°000°'80€ $ | o088 $ 4| co0sL'zls $ | os'oPl $ | 00'00S'2Z0V $ | 006GLL $ 00§'E suo) g SHM 987 Jewined woy spHosolg JO uoyealjddy pue pue [eAolusy 14
00'¥8G'VE $|ezer $ : | 88'68 § | oo'o00'8y $ | 0009 $ | 00/000'0k $ | 00’08 $ 008 suol Le suopipuod jeoeds uj peyloeds sjes eyl je ewi| jo uojeandde pue ‘Buiney juaiuaInatd £
00'92)°§ $ | 88'sZ $ § | DO'OOD'LL $ | ao'sg $ | 00°000'F $ | 0002 $ [te14 suol (z-g9) eseg / sselD 4
00°0p2'289 $|8scie $ ] $ | D0'06Y'LPL $ $ | 00°000°GPE $ $ suoL Ai@  LiooBe| eAneinoe) pelese pexiw Ajjeled woy spijosold (o uohes)iddy pueT pue [eAowey I
Junowns id Wen unouns  eaud Uun unoury  edld Uun WNDWY 835k Bun Anueng suun uonduzseg o Wy
71 'tpnos oulisuds Jup UL E R T T 'SUOPN|OS JajUM EUS] ‘ou} 'splosolg LHG

S e e e ——————————————— e, .. e
"W'd 00T 1e 7707 ‘0T Asenaged uo uluado pig Ayinn 1ajema)sepm HO0Y ST YHON

uoneslddy puet pue |eAoway spijosoig

T 1 Jo | ebed joays uonejnge] pig



PURCHASE COMPACT TRACK LOADER

(7)

Collections Systems Construction Division needs a compact track loader also known as a skid

steer to enable the construction crews to improve the efficiency of restoration projects. The

versatile skid steer equipment is used for demolition work, to perform small access road

building for pump stations, remove debris and small brush for limited work zone clearing, and

loading spoils, gravel, or other material into dump trucks.

This item is available through Riggs CAT in the amount of $58,808 with an estimated lead

time of 30-days. Below is a table listing the four proposals from local vendors:

VENDOR BRAND MODEL ETA QUOTE
Riggs Cat Caterpillar 249D 30 Days $ 58,080
Scott Equipment Case TR270 120 Days $ 65,417
Stribling Equipment | John Deere 325G ? $ 62,996
Kubota Kubota | SVL65-2HFC ? $ 68,442

The remaining 2022 Equipment Budget includes $60,000 for this item.

using the Sourcewell Cooperative Contract in the amount of $58,080.00.

ACTION REQUESTED:
Authorize staff to purchase a Model 249D Caterpillar Compact Track Loader from Riggs CAT

MR
¥



(8)

AMENDMENT TO THE NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY
DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN AND TRUST

The North Little Rock Retirement Committee met on February 8, 2022, to discuss an
amendment to the Defined Benefit Pension Plan and Trust regarding the percentage
deductions for early retirement. The Retirement Committee voted to recommend changing the
percentage reduction for early retirees (55-64) using the straight-line percentage from the
eligible retirement age at the nominal rate of five (5) percent per year. An amendment to the
North Little Rock Wastewater Utility Defined Benefit Pension Plan and Trust is included in this

item.

ACTION REQUESTED:
Vote to accept the proposed amendment to the North Little Rock Wastewater Utility Defined

Benefit Pension Plan and Trust as recommend by the Retirement Committee.

MR
¥



AMENDMENT TO THE

NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTE WATER UTILITY
DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN AND TRUST

The North Little Rock Waste Water Utility Defined Benefit Pension Plan and Trust (“the
Plan”), as amended and restated effective July 1, 2015, is hereby amended effective as of January
1, 2022, to substitute the following Subsection 4.02(b) for the previously adopted Subsection, with
the remainder of Section 4.02 unchanged:

"(b) The Early Retirement Benefit payable to a Participant who meets
the requirements of paragraph (a) shall be in a form permitted under Article 6. The
amount shall be equal to his Accrued Benefit, reduced by Five-Twelfths Percent
(5/12%) for each month that his Early Retirement Date precedes his projected
Normal Retirement Date.”

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Amendment to be executed on
, 2022,

NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTE WATER
TREATMENT COMMITTEE:

Signature:

Print Name:

Title/Position:

RETIREMENT COMMITTEE OF THE
NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTE WATER
UTILITY:

Signature:

Print Name:

Title/Position:

NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTE WATER
UTILITY:

Signature:

Print Name:

Title/Position:






